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Subject Name: APM
Time: 10:30 AM TO 01:00 PM Total Marks: 70
Instructions:
1. Attempt all questions.
2. Make Suitable assamptions wherever necessary.
3. Figures to the right indicate full marks.
4, Use of programmable & Communication aids are strictly prohibited.
5. Use of only simple calculator is permitted in Mathematics.
6. English version is anthentic,
Q1 Answer any seven out of ten. €AHIl SIBULL Alcloll elted WL, 14
1.  What is tender notice?
1. s ol g B?
2. Define a Client and Contractor.
2. 5CllSSoe ual slalseell cautvall dul,
3. Write structure of an Architect’s office.
3. ullEsed(l 2 gluq] sl weuel
4. What is tender and why it is required?
¥, s ued g ual A a1 w33 B2
5. What is unit price contract?
W Yolle WU sloglse ved 92
6.  State the factors affecting the value.
6. Healal AUAUR sl WRaol gudl.
7. Write a difference between cost and price.
9. Wy wa BHd dell dsletd cull.
8.  Why valuation is required?
¢. deyeel AW IR w33 &2
9.  Define an Architect
¢.  dlEse ofl cevaul e,
10.  What is arbitration?
0. el g 87
Q.2 (a) What are EMD and SD? Calculate amount of EMD & SD for Tender amount 03
of 20 lakhs.
Us.2 (W) EMD udl SD g 872 20 clulo(l 252 25U U2 EMD al SDeflolalddl 03
53,
OR
(a) When EMD is return to the Contractor? 03
) saAL A%U HL 51256 EMD URdl AULRL? 03
(b)  State the purpose of taking EMD with Tender 03
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25 WA EMD Aclloll Sl vuucll.

OR
Write criteria of tender revocation.
352 € AUclloll dexrloll eweuell.
Write process of opening of a tender
gs2 ulldalell uedl ereudl.

OR

State the Scrutiny of tender.

352 56 3 UeARM Al 3 AHasdl.
State the object of security deposit.
sl Bulofle dasll 3o ol

OR
Explain the various types of tender.

€L L 53 UHascl.

What is architectural competition? Write different types of it.
wLSlesuR ofl 2uel g B2 dotl ysi2 el

OR
Write about duties of architectural competition assessors.

LR 5uR ol 2utlotl woro{l g9 orelLel.

Write in short the revocation of arbitration.

Geolle E SaAL Aol HL & A sselel.
OR

Write about ideal location for an Architect’s office.

w252 ofl gl ol e 20 (12 il
What is referee and what is the role of him?
353l 9 & ual dell sl g B?
OR
What are the difference kinds of arbitrators?

Aell€] oll st el
Write in short power and disabilities of an arbitrator.
Aell€lo{l At Wl oflot At ARA seuel.

OR
Explain the need and role of sole arbitrator, joint arbitrator and umpire.

A 2lzeR, 82 wefl2e: el vrwaR A cul.

What are the types of Contracts? And as per you which is best contract and
why?
slatse ol usRl oellell el AL YHIEL 50 UsR ARl el 3H ?

OR
Write in short about termination of contract.

slese 2¢ aal <13 cull.
Write about conditions of engagement of contractor with any project.

518 uel Ulgsestl slgise selell ardl <A cull.
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OR
Write in short about Architect’s Act 1972

wLS[ese 20yt 1989 Yl wS[eseoll g2l waul.

Draft a tender notice for constructing a Hostel building for your
Polytechnic costing approximately 60 Lakhs. Assume necessary details

dAHIZl WA s sell slr2cloll HSlel WitslH HI2, 3 FHL 60 Cllutell
v actall ® Aol Es? olléld aottell. %331 [Qotdlell e 52U

What are the duties of an architect as per Architect’s Regulation 19897
w52 ofl gl lacttrHl uHmsel
Write in detail about architect’s fees structure..

wuLsl2se dlse 1972 <14 &5 ollu cull.
Write in short about mode of payments of an architect’s fees.
w2 seell 8l Ysaalell dossal aseuel.

Write about client’s expectations about architect’s skill and number of
drawings required.

scllfSeo(l wusl2sesl uiasd ual 33l Qlole(l Avan ol uayAl
orRLLell.
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